



The Center for Strategic and International Studies cordially invites you to a speech  
by

**Justice Wan Exiang**  
**Vice President**  
**Supreme People's Court of China**

Introduction by  
**Dr. John J. Hamre**  
President and CEO  
CSIS

Commentator  
**Dr. James V. Feinerman**  
James M. Morita Professor of Asian Legal Studies  
Georgetown University Law Center

**Monday, September 24, 2007**  
**3:00 to 4:30 p.m.**  
**B-1 B Conference Room, CSIS**

## BIOGRAPHIES

### Justice Wan Exiang

Doctor of law, professor of international law, Wuhan University Law School. Used to be the Deputy Head of International Law Department and Director of International Law Research Institute, Wuhan University Law School, founding director of Center for Protection of Rights of Disadvantaged Citizens, Deputy President of Wuhan Intermediate People's Court, Deputy President of Hubei People's High Court. Now, Justice and Deputy President of the Supreme Court of P.R.C., member of the standing committee of CPCC, Vice Chairman of China Society for Human Rights Studies, member of China International Law Society.

#### Education Experience:

1986-1988 LL.M. Yale Law School  
1984-1988 LL.D. Wuhan University Law School  
1981-1983 LL.M. Wuhan University Law School  
1977-1980 B.A. English Department, Wuhan University

#### Working Experience:

2000.05 Vice President & Justice, Supreme People's Court of China  
1999-2000 Vice President & Senior Judge, Hubei People's High Court  
1996-1999 Vice President & Senior Judge, Wuhan Intermediate People's Court  
1993-2000 Director & Professor, International Law Research Institute  
1989-1993 Deputy Head & Associate Professor, International Law Research Institute  
1984-1989 Lecturer in Law, Wuhan University Law School  
1980-1984 Assistant Professor, English Department, Wuhan University

#### International Research & Lecturing Experience:

2006.11 Lecturing at Yale & Harvard Law School  
2000.04 Lecturing at Robert Schuman University Law School, France  
1998.05 Lecturing at Yale & Columbia Law School  
1995-1996 Research at Law School, UCLA  
1994.05 Lecturing at Yale Law School  
1993.11 Lecturing at Hong Kong University Law School  
1990-1991 Research at Michigan Law School & MPI, Heidelberg, Germany

### Professor James V. Feinerman

Co-Director, Asian Law and Policy Studies Director, Asian Law and Policy Studies;  
James M. Morita Professor of Asian Legal Studies  
B.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Yale; J.D., Harvard

Professor Feinerman joined the Law Center faculty as a visiting professor for the 1985-86 academic year. Immediately after law school he studied in the People's Republic of China. Subsequently, he joined the New York firm of Davis Polk & Wardwell as a corporate associate. During 1982-83, Professor Feinerman was Fulbright Lecturer on Law at Peking University. In 1986, he was a Fulbright researcher in Japan. In 1989, he was awarded a MacArthur Foundation fellowship to study China's practice of international law. During the 1992-93 academic year, he was a Fellow at the Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars. From 1993-95, on leave from the Law Center, Professor Feinerman was the Director of the Committee on Scholarly Communication with China. Professor Feinerman served as Editor-in-Chief of the ABA's *China Law Reporter* from 1986-1998. Also, Professor Feinerman was the Co-editor of The Limits of the Rule of Law in China (2001), and Co-Author of China After the WTO: What You Need to Know Now (2001).